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PPEARANCES: 

STEPHEN C. REILLY, ESQUIRE, Office of Public Counsel, 

ppearing on behalf of the citizens of the State of Florida. 

BRIAN ARMSTRONG, ESQUIRE, representing FGUA. 

JOHN WHARTON, ESQUIRE, appearing on behalf of Aloha 

tilities, Inc. 

JEAN HARTMAN, ESQUIRE, appearing on behalf Of the 

lorida Public Service Commission Staff. 
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

CHAIRMAN CARTER: We are on Item 22. Staff, you are 

.ecognized for Item 22. 

MS. HARTMAN: Good afternoon. Jean Hartman for 

'ommission Legal Staff. 

Agenda Item 22 is staff's recommendation regarding 

he Florida Governmental Utility Authority's filing of a 

xggestion of abatement in Docket 060122-W. In its filing, 

'GUA suggests an abatement for 120 days of the Anion Exchange 

'roject currently being implemented by Aloha Utilities pursuant 

.o Commission order. 

Staff recommends that the Commission grant a 120-day 

tbatement period for all actions associated with implementing 

inion Exchange and all actions necessary for Aloha to 

nterconnect with Pasco County except for the litigation to 

-esolve the protest of the Commission order regarding the 

Iurchase of water from Pasco County. 

Brian Armstrong, who represents the Florida 

:overnmental Utility Authority is in attendance and available 

IO answer your questions. Aloha counsel is also available to 

inswer questions. 

CHAIRMAN CAFlTER: Thank you. 

Commissioners, let's hear from Mr. Armstrong before 

ge get into our questions and discussions and debate. 

Mr. Armstrong, good afternoon. You're recognized. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you, Mr. Chair, Commissioners. 

could be very brief, but I'm here to answer any questions you 

11 might have, but the FGUA supports and appreciates the staff 

?commendation. We support this Commission granting that 

=commendation and allowing us  120 days. Like I say, I'm here 

3 answer any questions you might have in terms of the FGUA 

rder or our process at this point in time, but I know all the 

revious matters have taken up quite bit of time, and so I'm 

eally just ready to answer any questions you might have. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Armstrong. 

Mr. Reilly. 

MR. REILLY: We are here to answer questions, too. 

MS. HARTMAN: I'm sorry, Mr. Reilly is also here. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Deterding, you are recognized. 

MR. WHARTON: John Wharton. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Wharton. 

MR. REILLY: Marty is back in the office. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Oh, good. 

MR. REILLY: We also don't have any position with 

egard to the suggestion, and we are here to answer any 

uestions that the Commissioners might have. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Wharton, good to see you, sir. 

orry about the mistaken identity. I've got to stay out of the 

ost office. Those black and white pictures, everybody looks 

he same. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Commissioners, we are in our question phase. 

'ommissioner Skop, you're recognized, sir. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I have 

few questions directed to Mr. Armstrong, and then after the 

nd of the question and answer period, again, I'm not one to 

iince words, so I probably have some things to say. 

With respect to FGUA, I have read a lot of background 

nformation and such. Am I correct to understand although that 

'asco County has expressed a desire to participate in the 

.onsortium, there is no firm commitment for that utility -- I 

lean, for Pasco County to buy the utility if it were acquired 

)y FGUA, is that correct? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Pasco County voted to become a member 

)f the FGUA. The FGUA is cooperating and coordinating all its 

?fforts with Pasco County. Pasco County has not said that they 

Till buy the utility once FGUA acquires it. The intention is 

:hat they will over some period of time, but they haven't said 

?xactly when. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Okay. And along that same line, 

ind, again, I'm referencing to the pleadings, because, again, 

.n the motion to abate, I see a lot of tentative or couching 

.anguage. If Aloha is acquired by Pasco County, and then blah, 

ilah, blah. But the second question would be equally there is 

io assurance that FGUA wouldn't sell Aloha to another private 

2ntity resulting in the same problems with potentially higher 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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costs passed through to the consumer, is that correct? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: There is no chance that the FGUA is 

going to sell to a private entity, no. No chance whatsoever. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Well, I guess I'm not seeing 

that, because I don't see that restriction anywhere in the 

concept. For instance, if you acquire and hold based on the 

background information, I don't see a restriction that wouldn't 

allow FGUA to sell to a third party. I mean, I think that's a 

big concern, because I could see it going private to 

quasi-governmental back to private, and we still potentially 

would have the same concerns and problems that are facing us 

today. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Actually, it is private to 

government. I mean, the FGUA is a governmental entity created 

by Florida Statutes, and the interlocal with the county gives 

the county the option to purchase facilities whenever they 

desire to purchase it. The FGUA has been around for nine years 

now, and there are probably 15 or more counties and cities that 

have participated in the FGUA process. 

As a member, there has been one local government that 

had a utility system within its post boundaries, political 

boundaries that hasn't gotten exactly what it wants on any 

single vote. In other words, Commissioner, if the FGUA were to 

say we want to vote and sell this facility to somebody else, 

and if that one county, Pasco County says no, that utility is 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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n my area, it would never happen. It has never happened. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Okay. And then also Page 2, 

aragraph 5 of your petition or suggestion to abate, you 

entioned it is FGUA's intention to utilize a greater amount of 

ulk water from Pasco County, and that the Anion Exchange 

ystem may not be required. Where exactly do you guys expect 

o be able to be able to get that bulk water, given the fact 

hat it is not currently available either to Pasco County or 

loha? Because, I mean, it seems to me like if we could wave 

he magic wand, I mean, that might be the end-all solution, but 

'm kind of perplexed as to how you guys plan to tap a resource 

hat has been nonexistent to date. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Well, we are a governmental entity, 

ommissioner, and there are other acquisition possibilities 

ere that the county has asked us to pursue. There is the 

'ampa Bay Water Authority, which is, as we all know, the 

egional authority that provides bulk water to the local 

overnment members. We also represent the Tampa Bay Water 

athority . 

We are aware of situations that might be available to 

r~ as a government entity that wouldn't be available to a 

irivate entity, and we also don't have the strictures that the 

irivate utilities do in terms of the equity investments, the 

Lebt/equity decisions they make. A lot of the decisions you 

iere talking about earlier in terms of, you know, expensing 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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rersus equity capital. We don't have those decisions to make. 

It is a cooperative process, like I say, 

:ommissioner, that has worked with so many counties and cities 

so far. And because of the fact that we are government 

recognized by other governments to be so, the cooperation is 

)aramount . 
COMMISSIONER SKOP: And just one additional question. 

C saw a recent news clip where, I guess, it indicated FGUA is 

)n a $91.9 million five-year campaign to upgrade facilities, 

2nd I think that is the Lehigh Wastewater Plant, is that 

:orrect? Does that sound right? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes, that sounds correct. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: That sounds to me, at least, like 

3 tremendous undertaking. I know that FGUA seems to be pretty 

;mall in terms of its corporate resources. How, if Aloha were 

icquired by FGUA, seeing that you are undertaking all of those 

Jther projects, would you be able to address Aloha's problems 

in a timely manner? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Commissioner, every system that is 

>wed by the FGUA is distinctly and separately. The revenues, 

:he expenses, the investments made by one system have nothing 

10 do whatsoever, there is the absolute Chinese wall with 

investments, expenses, and revenues from another system. They 

x e  all kept absolutely separate. 

It's interesting you are bringing -- the Lehigh 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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ystem in Lee County that is owned by the FGUA, as part of the 

cquisition, the FGUA actually took out loans and planned for 

apital investments over a five-year period of time, which we 

re just ending the tail of right now. And as a result of that 

llanning has already made tens of millions of investment 

(ithout raising the rates over there other than the indexing 

.nd pass-through type rates that you all are familiar with. 

'here's an indexing each year. But it has been around almost 

en years now. So many local governments have used it. The 

'ommitments they have made, as I have been representing them, 

he commitments they have made buying and selling the systems, 

'ou know, buying on behalf of local governments transitioning, 

hey have met all of those commitments, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And just as a general comment, 

.gain, I'm supportive of the process, but at least in my view I 

.hink this Commission needs a comprehensive plan to solve this 

ingoing problem and improve the water quality for Aloha's 

:ustomers. And I'm a little concerned by the suggestion to 

ibate, because at least in my perspective, there is no backup 

)lan and it makes the Commission take an active role which the 

iarties could later use against the Commission. And I would 

tote in that regard that the parties, while they do not object 

:o the suggestion of abatement, 

?ither. So, I mean, I will get more into that in the 

iiscussion frame, but thank you very much for answering those 

they are not petitioning for it 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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uestions. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Sure. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

Also to FGUA, I'm guess -- I'm sorry, I didn't hear 

'our name. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Brian Armstrong. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Armstrong. Just to 

.ind of work off what Commissioner Skop just asked you. In 

egards to the Aloha problems and trying to get those fixed, 

because that's a great concern for all of us, when it comes to 

ate increases, if FGUA were to take over that facility, any 

'ate increases that were to be initiated would be from all of 

'GUA's members, not just the Pasco County residents, the Pasco 

:ounty area? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: The FGUA board consists of one 

.epresentative from each member. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And the members could be a 

)anhandle member, or would the people of that area have -- and 

ust for my curiosity -- would they have a way to address that 

.ate increase or proposed rate increase? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes. Commissioner, we act just like 

L county or a city would, and that rate increase, the hearings 

iould be held. We have to give the same notice that the 

:ounties and the cities do. That rate hearing would be held in 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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.hat locality. Again, I think it's real important, as I say, 

md I make sure every time I go before that board, not once has 

.here been a decision made affecting a member whose -- you 

:now, it is their system in their county, for instance, not 

mce has a decision been made that that member doesn't agree 

iith. 

So if there is a decision to be made and that member 

;ays we don't make a decision today, they don't make a 

iecision. If that member says I don't want this to happen, it 

ioesn't happen. And that is without exception. That has been 

joing on for nine years now. So, again, I'm proud to be 

-epresenting a group like that, you know, of counties and 

:ities. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And the only thing else I 

Iant to say is at the time that we dealt with this, I remember 

1 was not going to vote in favor of what we had before us that 

lay because I wanted OPC's issue to be addressed. 

:hat time was addressed, and I still had concerns. So what I 

{ant to say to everybody at this point is that I'm glad that we 

lay be holding on a little bit, even though I, like 

:ommissioner Skop, have the concerns of how we get to fix the 

xoblems over there, because I think they are in dire straits, 

ind maybe we can get to have some more information on the table 

vhen we come back to this. 

And it at 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Commissioner. 
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Commissioner McMurrian, you're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I do have one for our staff. 

Jith respect to the mention that there was no backup plan, if 

iegotiations were to stop and we were made aware of that, we 

:odd still entertain something to start the proceeding back 

ip, even within that 120-day period, right? I mean, staff 

:odd come back with a recommendation to basically take us out 

I f  abatement if that were necessary. 

MS. HARTMAN: Staff could come back and have a 

recommendation to shorten the abatement period, certainly. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Okay. Mr. Cooke? 

MR. COOKE: I agree with that. 

The Commission is basically acting under its own 

iuthority to impose this abatement, if it chooses to do S O .  It 

:an take that away in the circumstance if we found out that 

:here are changed circumstances where something is not going 

lorward. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And I guess I will have one 

Eollow-up to that, Chairman, thank you. 

To Mr. Armstrong, and I ask this really as a favor in 

3 sense, can you keep our staff apprised of the status of 

iegotiations. If it suddenly were to fall through, would YOU 

Let us know? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: There is no question we would do 

that, Commissioner. And I just want the record to be clear, 
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too, that we have cooperation and assistance, you know, the 

3ffice of Public Counsel has communicated and will communicate 

with us, the company certainly has been communicative and 

cooperative.to date. I would be glad to do the same kind of 

thing with staff. You know, the county obviously is part and 

parcel of what we are going here, so I certainly will let your 

staff know. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioners, we are in debate. 

AS we proceed further, Mr. Armstrong, time is of the essence, 

and I'm sure you are well aware of that. And I think that has 

come loud and clear from what you have heard from the bench. 

Commissioners, we are in debate. We are in debate. 

Commissioner Skop, you're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

Again, we have two issues before us today, and I'm 

not so sure that they are not kind of inextricably intertwined, 

but I guess I'm going to try and say what I need to say and 

maybe, hopefully, offer some suggestion. 

Again, Mr. Armstrong, I think very highly, and I'm 

hopeful that your negotiations will be fruitful and achieve the 

right result. I'm less optimistic. Apparently you guys have a 

little bit more cooperation with Aloha than the Commission has 

experienced to date. But as I said previously, I feel that we 

need a comprehensive plan to solve this problem, this ongoing 

problem, and improve the water quality for Aloha customers. 
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ad in my view there is probably four best-case scenarios that 

'ould occur. 

First and foremost, Pasco County would purchase Aloha 

lirectly thereby minimizing the transaction costs. That has 

lot happened to date. So the second option or scenario would 

le that FGUA purchases, and that is what we are entertaining 

LOW. And I wish you good luck and God speed on that. 

MR. APMSTRONG: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: The third best-case scenario, if 

iption one or two never come to fruition, would be Aloha would 

:mbrace the concept of being a good corporate citizen and show 

.he desire to fix the problem in a timely manner instead of 

idopting a litigation posture at each step in the proceeding. 

And the fourth option to me would be move forward 

rith deletion. And, you know, to me, my concern is because we 

ire being asked to do something here as a suggestion of 

ibatement, and to me I'm concerned about the backup plan. 

3ecause, again, the Commission is being asked to put itself in 

iarms way. 

Just a quick review of some procedural history. We 

irere previously in a deletion posture prior to the settlement 

igreement being entered into, and under the settlement 

igreement there seems to be an ongoing inability to address 

?merging technical issues to the satisfaction of all parties. 

ind that has become problematic because some may view the 
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xisted agreement as being irreparably broken. Deletion, I 

'uess we were previously in that posture, and there are 

roblems with deletion under Florida Statute 361.1612, the 

Nenalty provision. That provision is lacking to the extent 

hat the statute provides no next step guidance as to who steps 

n to provide service upon revocation of the certificate. 

Now, certainly in statutory construction one could 

'ap fill from the abandonment provision that follows thereafter 

n 361.165, but statutory construction is not a good option. 

'herefore, on a forward-going basis I would also take this 

,pportunity to request that staff should make it a legislative 

riority to have that statute amended, as necessary, to provide 

.ext step guidance, i.e., a COLR, or somebody to step in the 

hoes in order to give the Commission the tools necessary to 

!ffectively perform its regulatory functions. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: That would probably be an issue for 

nternal Affairs, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Yes, sir. 

And, finally, again, I think Commissioner Argenziano 

iaybe mentioned it, but there was perhaps the option of motion 

.o reconsider, because, again, there is many motions that have 

:pawned from our prior ruling, and I will get to that more in 

.he other proceeding. But, you know, basically Aloha 

)etitioned for a formal administrative hearing, OPC petitioned 

)n the PAA, Better Water Now petitioned on the PAA. Certainly, 
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IOU know, we could reconsider subject to administrative 

Iinality. That would create issues on its own. You know, I 

lave tried to analyze this from every angle, but Aloha would 

irobably object and litigate as usual. But the hearing process 

night resolve some of the outstanding issues, but yet that is 

mother delay in improving the water quality. 

- .  

So that gets us to the suggestion to abate. And to 

ne, again, my primary concern for this Commission is there is 

io backup plan. I don't want to put all the eggs in one 

Iasket. I'm very hopeful that this acquisition goes through, 

Jut I think as Commissioner McMurrian pointed out, we need a 

Jackup plan. And the suggestion to abate effectively makes the 

:ommission take an active role which I feel and has been shown 

:o us the parties could later use against the Commission. 

And as I previously noted, the parties themselves are 

lot objecting, but yet they are not taking the active step of 

Jetitioning, so they are looking to the Commission to 

iffirmatively act. And, you know, kind of like let's not fool 

iurselves, nothing has really happened, so I don't really see 

inything happening moving towards the Anion Exchange in 120 

lays, but the motions themselves effectively abate. 

I think what I would take a look at in terms of next 

step is perhaps the parties themselves might want to sign an 

3greement or petition for abatement, or agree that this is 

something a little bit more affirmative for them other than not 
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bjecting that we perhaps seek some concessions from Aloha in 

erms of their willingness not to litigate certain issues, and 

losely monitor the situation, as Commissioner McMurrian has 

uggested. I'm very supportive of trying to support FGUA's 

Ifforts, and I want to make that crystal clear, but likewise, 

00 ,  you know, there is no guarantee that this deal will ever 

'ome to fruition or be consummated. And 120 days, I could 

'learly envision the Commission being on the hot seat when 

hose negotiations fail and people are looking to us to say why 

!id you do such a thing. 

I mean, I would feel a lot more comfortable if the 

Narties were petitioning and making it their intent where the 

'ommission would agree to that rather than putting the onus on 

he Commission to step in and effectively interject itself into 

. settlement agreement. Because, again, I'm not so sure that 

.akin9 such action couldn't be used against this Commission in 

.he future. And, again, I think that the Commission needs to 

)e cognizant of solving the problem affirmatively for the 

)enefit of Aloha's customers and improving their water quality, 

)ut also not putting ourselves in harms way in doing so. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Commissioner. 

Commissioners, we are in debate. For a comment 

itandpoint, and, Mr. Armstrong, with FGUA, I mean, they are not 

.he new kid on the block. Had this been any other entity, yes, 
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: would have some reservations, but this is what they do. They 

ire a quasi-governmental entity, and government to government 

.t would be their credibility in the whole state of Florida 

iould go down in flames if they were to come and ask us for an 

ibatement and not follow through. 

The other thing, Commissioners, is that I would not 

rant us to more than this, because we don't want to put either 

if the parties in an unfair bargaining position. Is that Mr. 

xmstrong knows, we have asked him to stay in contact with our 

itaff. If the deal goes up in flames tomorrow, you call our 

:taff and we are back to where we need to be and we would go 

.head on and put it on an expedited agenda, Commissioners. 

But I do think that were this any other entity here 

.alking about this, yes, I could see that. But FGUA has a long 

iistory of doing good things. A lot of these county 

lovernments don't have the money initially to do that, so they 

IO through FGUA until they can raise the bonds, or raise the 

inances, or go through these kinds of processes and all like 

hat. And I think that's probably why you don't hear a motion 

rom either of the parties or anything like that is that they 

.ave got a track record in doing this. And I would not want to 

ee us -- I mean, before us here is that a quasi-governmental 

lntity has asked for a petition for abatement for 120 days 

aying that if there is a problem or a concern they will 

mediately notify staff and we are in no worse position then 
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.han we are now. 

But I do think that because you have got a credible 

?ntity out there like FGUA, I think thar the issue before us, 

:ommissioners, it puts us in the posture to allow them to go 

ihead on and negotiate in good faith and go ahead on and make 

.he purchase. And if they can't make the purchase, they will 

:ome back to us as soon as possible. But I really don't think 

:hat we want to get in the posture to kind of -- this may be a 

louse of cards and you pull one out and the whole thing 

:ollapse. I mean, I'm just having a discussion. We are in our 

lebate phase and all like that. But I'm just saying from the 

;tandpoint of FGUA is that they are a different entity, they 

ire a different animal. 

So if this were, you know, Bill and Joe's Water 

:ompany trying to buy Aloha, I would have grave concerns and I 

Jould say no, under no circumstances. Well, I would say under 

)ne circumstance is after hell froze over, but I think that 

ghat is before us today is a quasi-governmental entity that has 

ione a lot of great work for county governments that do not 

lave the resources currently. And in this time of budget 

:oncerns and all like that, I think that this is an opportunity 

ior a local government to be assisted in this entity that is 

:et up, the Florida Governmental Utility Authority. 

Commissioner Argenziano, you're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I agree with you to a 
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ertain extent. I think that FGUA does a good service, 

specially in those areas when the counties cannot afford to 

luy out. And with all due respect, they also sell back at a 

.ice profit, too, when the counties buy back. And I remember 

iuying -- I remember the language when it came into the House 

sf Representatives to create it, and it really has helped a lot 

' f  counties when it comes to -- I know Citrus County and 
everal other counties that they are involved with. But it 

robably, as you say, is a more comforting thing knowing that 

.hey are larger, but they do pretty good, too, when they sell 

jack. So just a comment. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

Commissioners, we are in debate. Mr. Armstrong and 

.hen we will come back to Commissioner Skop. 

Mr. Armstrong. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: I appreciate that, because I don't 

iant any misimpressions, but -- 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I know, you're going to Say 

:hat they sell back at the same -- 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes. And the history is all those 

~ocal governments that have taken back systems from the FGUA, 

:hey take it not at a purchase price, there is no benefit, 

:here is no gain. They buy the debt. They just assume the 

iebt that is outstanding, which includes the purchase price 

iebt as well as any investment made. So, there isn't any 
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rofit to the FGUA at all, Commissioner. I'll give you a for 

nstance, and that is probably what you have heard, like 

sceola joined Tohopekaliga Water Authority last year, took the 

ystem out from the FGUA for the debt outstanding, and they had 

bout $70 million of equity they didn't have to pay for, 

acilities in the ground that they didn't have to pay for 

lecause all they did was assume the debt that was outstanding. 

o I just wanted to be clear, there -- 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And I may have misphrased 

t, but you do okay. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: You know, it is a government. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: We'll talk. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes, we do need to talk, 

'ommissioner, because it really is a government. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I know, I know. And I'm 

tot going to make any more comments. I just know a lot 

lbout -- 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Well, we're going to talk. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENzIANO: -- you're a governmental 

?ntity, too. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I appreciate it, though. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: We are in debate. Commissioner 

;kop . 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
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And I fully appreciate your insight in the debate 

irocess. Again, I'm not -- I'm fully supportive of FGUA'S 

:fforts, and I want to make that clear. With respect to the 

;uggestion to abate, I'm not exactly sure that the motions that 

lave been filed effectively debate in themselves. Again, my 

mly concern -- certainly the Commission can take affirmative 

steps to entertain and approve the motion or the petition or 

xggestion to abate -- excuse me, the suggestion to abate. 

3ut, again, my only concern is us stepping into the morass as 

ipposed to, you know, letting the procedural tools that are 

ilready in place effectively do what would require affirmative 

iction on our part. 

I mean, I'm very supportive of that, and I hope that 

:he transaction and then there could be a sale and purchase 

igreement consummated in short order. But, again, I'm looking 

ihead, and I know that we are on the hook for making sure that 

:his problem goes forward and gets solved. So I'm hesitant to 

lo anything that would bring undue scrutiny back towards the 

:ommission again, and I think we are being asked to interject 

iurselves, and I'm wondering whether, again -- and we might 

rant to look to our legal staff whether the motions or the 

ietitions themselves with respect to our prior interconnect 

iction which kind of ties into all of this effectively abate in 

.hemselves. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You're recognized. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

I 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

23 

MS. HARTMAN: As a practical matter with the protest 

-oing on right now, we are kind of in a de facto abatement 

iosture right now, because the Anion Exchange system, that 

lesign is predicated with knowing how much water we are going 

.o get from the interconnect, and that's the subject of a 

irotest. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: As a follow-up question to that, 

md it would be unlikely for that protest to be heard and 

.djudicated in the 120-day time frame that we are talking about 

luring the abatement? 

MS. HARTMAN: I think that's probably correct. I 

:now we are trying to get it on the calendar as soon as 

)ossible, though. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you 

And, again, I'm trying to be supportive, but, again, 

I'm just trying to protect ourselves, too. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Very good. 

Commissioner Edgar, you're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you. Just a procedural 

ion, and I apologize if 1 should have asked this earlier. 

But to staff, if, indeed, the staff recommendation 

$ere to go forward and we were to approve the suggestion of 

ibatement for 120 days, what would happen at the end of that 

L20 days is my first question. And the second question is, I 

ioticed at the bottom of Page 4 there is discussion of the 
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dditional part of the staff recommendation that -- litigation 

n the remaining issues -- I'm sorry, I'm tired -- on the 

ppropriateness of the interconnection that that litigation 

rocedurally continue to move forward. And so I guess my 

econd question then is when would that come before the 

ommission, approximately. 

MS. HARTMAN: In staff's recommendation, just to be 

lear, we're recommending everything be abated but for the 

earing on the interconnection, all those protests. And I 

hink you asked when was that likely to be heard by the 

ommission? 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Yes, that was my second 

ues t ion. 

MS. HARTMAN: We are trying to still work to get it 

#n the calendar as soon as possible. I have gotten a couple of 

ets of dates. I think the earliest date is early December 

ight now. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Okay. So end of the year, 

pproximately; before, if that moves forward. 

MS. HARTMAN: Uh-huh. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: And then my first question was 

f the remaining part of the staff recommendation were to be 

pproved, what would happen in 120 days? I mean, we abate for 

20 days then what? 

MR. COOKE: The abatement on its terms would expire, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

25 

io we would not be abating any further. We still would not 

lave likely conducted the hearing on the protests that have 

ieen filed. We could arguably try to move the anion system 

ilong, but as Ms. Hartman explained, it is hard to finalize 

lesign on the Anion system until the bulk water purchase from 

.he county, and that's the interconnection, is resolved, and 

.hat is the subject of a protest. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: I guess what I'm trying to just 

:hink through is realizing that the protests have been made and 

.hat that is out there, and that needs to work its way through 

:he appropriate administrative review process, that an 120-day 

ibatement, I mean, is it accurate to say that really what we 

iay be doing is abating until the hearing, or the hearing 

.esults? And if I'm wrong on that, then I just need to 

inderstand how the two pieces fit together better than I think 

do right now. And if I'm right on that point, then I guess I 

70Uld just like to make sure that we are all clear and thinking 

?xactly the same thing and hearing the same thing. 

MS. HARTMAN: I think as a practical matter the 

)rotest abates everything until the protest is resolved. I 

mess the one thing that could happen is Aloha could go forward 

iith the interconnection subject to a refund if the protest 

ioesn't get resolved in the utility's favor. I believe that is 

inlikely. So I think everything pretty much is at a standstill 

inti1 we resolve those interconnection issues that are the 
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ubject of the protest. 

MR. COOKE: As a practical matter, I think the 

rotests are a de facto abatement anyway. However, Aloha could 

rguably go forward and spend money on trying to further permit 

he interconnection or purchase property associated with the 

nterconnection and at some point try to seek recovery of that. 

he abatement would basically give certainty that further 

xpenditures should not occur during that 120 days. After that 

20-day period runs, we're back to where we are now and we 

ould probably want to revisit perhaps bringing further 

ecommendations or seeing where we are at that point. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAFt: Okay. And I think that is what 

rings me back to my first question, which is what would happen 

fter 120 days? would it come back before us Godspeed, God 

orbid, or would that end of the 120 days trigger something 

lse is what I was trying to think through. 

MR. COOKE: Well, I think, you know, if there were 

urther negotiations for the purchase going on, then we would 

'ant to be apprised of that, and if that were likely to keep 

oing, that would be one thing for us to consider and make a 

ecommendation on whether we should further abate at that 

Noint. If that has stalled, has no chance of going forward 

fter 120 days, then we would need to revisit it and decide 

rhat, if anything, we could do to keep that anion system 

lrocess going forward. So I think we would have to answer that 
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uestion at the time. But, again, as a practical matter, it is 

ery difficult -- it will, in my opinion, be difficult to get a 

esolution on the anion system until the interconnection 

spects are fully resolved. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Which barring settlement would 

e post-hearing, probably very early next year. 

MR. COOKE: Unless the parties and others -- nothing 

an stop the parties from coming together during the hearing 

rocess and saying here is how we would like to resolve this. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Which is why I said barring 

ettlement. 

MR. COOKE: Right, okay. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you. 

And thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

And, again, I'm hesitant to say this because, again, 

t is a drastic option. But one of the actual scenarios that 

'an through my mind, and this is just for the benefit of trying 

o solve this problem for the countless number of customers 

.hat I have spoke to that I have been yelled at, I have 

?xperienced this for 14 years. You know, one of the scenarios 

ran through, and if there wasn't a problem with the statute 

iould be to move for deletion, and hopefully it would be 

xoperly seconded. 
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And, again, I'm not going there, so I don't want to 

jive anyone a coronary. But move for deletion, and if it was 

iroperly seconded and passed, then move again to stay the 

leletion pending the 120 days giving proper time for the 

icquisition to occur. And if that didn't occur, then that 

uould be the backup plan. But that may be a little too drastic 

if a remedy. But, again, I think that we need to solve this 

ingoing problem in some way or another, and I'm hopeful that 

?GUA will make that acquisition happen. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER AFlGENZIANO: Commissioner Edgar's 

westions prompted one for me, and I'm not sure if you have 

ilready answered it, and I just didn't hear it or I'm not sure 

nihere we stand. As a result of the protests, our vote that we 

;ook on the exchange, interconnection rate, whatever recovery 

it was, I can't remember the proper title of it, but that vote 

is moot because of the protests? 

MR. COOKE: I'm not sure I would describe it as moot, 

m t  it is not going into effect pending the hearing. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And I think Commissioner 

Zdgar had asked the question, but just to extract a little bi t  

nore information. If you go into the hearing and everything is 

resolved and everybody is happy with everything, then we are 

back where we were after that vote? 

MR. COOKE: I think the answer to that would be yes. 
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mean, we would be at a resolution of the parties' concerns. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: The protests. And we would 

e back where we voted. 

MR. COOKE: Well, it depends on how the hearing 

oes. I mean, the hearing might produce evidence that says no, 

'e should not have that interconnection. The purpose of the 

earing would be to revisit that decision in an evidentiary 

rocess so that further facts could be developed and we would 

#ring you a post-hearing recommendation. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. That's what I'm glad 

o hear, because I was very cautious or apprehensive on voting 

hat day because I thought more information would be needed for 

11 sides, and I'm glad to hear that. So as that progresses it 

rould be, I guess, telling. Whatever happens there, then we 

igure out what to do at that point. 

MR. COOKE: That's right, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you. 

And briefly to Commissioner Argenziano's point, I 

hink that the comment I made about there is a bunch of 

!merging technical issues that haven't been addressed to the 

;atisfaction of the parties. I think those have been brought 

orth in the protest with respect to whether an interconnection 

Ioint or a choice thereof would help improve the water quality 
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.nd mitigate the need for the anion exchange and a host of 

&her issues. What to do with the brine, whether you are going 

.o truck it to Jacksonville, whether it is cost-effective as 

)pposed to bulk water. So there is a lot of issues that need 

.o be resolved, and certainly the hearing process might resolve 

;ome of those outstanding issues. But, again, that's just 

mother delay in improving the water quality. But I think that 

iltimately if we get a handle on these issues and get the 

igreement of the parties, that might be the backup plan in 

tself to the extent that the existing settlement agreement 

:odd be modified. But, again, I'm hopeful that the FGUA 

lcquisition will go through, and I think that that has kind of 

)een expressed as the sentiment of my colleagues. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I think I can ask this 

pestion. If FGUA was to purchase Aloha, then our vote would 

)e moot, or would it not be? Are we then passing along that 

'ate and that increase to FGUA? 

MR. COOKE: Once the purchase occurs it would be a 

lecision-making on our part whether the transfer would go 

iorward. And that will get into issues as to whether it is a 

.ransfer as of right because it is a governmental authority or 

tot, but there would be a transfer proceeding that we would 

.ook at. Once that transfer occurs, it is out of our 

urisdiction. It is a governmental -- 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Right. 

MR. COOKE: So I think it would essentially be moot 

at that point. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. And then it would be 

-- 

MR. COOKE: I don't think we would have to have a 

hearing if it gets transferred to a government entity. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And at that point, I guess 

our decision would be moot. 

MR. COOKE: Our decision is not affected at this 

point. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: FGUA and the county would 

have to then -- 

MR. COOKE: Right. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. Thank you. 

MR. COOKE: Can I make one thing clear, though. The 

protest literally on the interconnection, that limited 

proceeding, I think because of the way these matters work it 

will be extremely difficult not to deal with some of the issues 

that are being discussed in the anion settlement process that 

are not literally on that anion settlement and on that order. 

I just want that to be clear. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And I 

apologize because sometimes I have trouble hearing down there, 
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but I want to make sure I will fully understood what 

ommissioner Argenziano asked our general counsel and what I 

eard. 

But I think your question, Commissioner, was that 

rould our prior decision being granting the rate increase be 

Loot if the utility was purchased, and 1 think Mr. Cooke's 

esponse, I think, got into a little different area. Again, 

'm having trouble hearing, but I think he talked about a 

ransfer of right, which I think is a footnote to something 

,lse I read. But I just want to make sure we are on the same 

iavelength, and I heard your question, and he understood it in 

he same manner as I did. 

MR. COOKE: What I heard Commissioner Argenziano ask 

s whether the -- essentially the concern about the 

nterconnection decision that was made previously. It is 

ssentially off the table at this point. I don't want to call 

t moot, because it is a decision that has been made, and there 

ias been discussion about whether it could be reconsidered, et 

-etera. A vote was taken. However, the effect of that vote is 

LO longer affected in the sense that decision will not be 

,arried out until a hearing is held and the result of that 

iearing are considered and a further decision would be made by 

he Commission. But, if in the meantime during that process, 

'GUA purchases the Aloha entity, then for all intents and 

)urposes our jurisdiction will be gone. 
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CHAIRMAN CARTER: Because it transfers to a 

governmental entity. 

MR. COOKE: As long as there is a transfer 

proceeding. And I don't think I want to get into the ins and 

outs of whether its of rights or whether it is subject to the 

public interest. I think that is appropriately discussed down 

the road if the purchase actually occurs. It is brought up, I 

mean, our prior Commission decisions have been that it is 

transferred as of right to FGUA. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioners, I was just trying to 

keep us focused on this matter with FGUA, a quasi-governmental 

entity, that had asked us as they proceed through the process 

of negotiations. I mean, about the only dance I know how to do 

is the waltz, but I certainly would be glad when this is 

resolved. And I hope that the sale goes through and am looking 

forward to this. I think that this is probably one of the most 

significant events to occur in this whole case during the whole 

proceedings and all. 

And I think that, as I said earlier, FGUA is a 

quasi-governmental entity, they do this, this is what they 

excel at, and I would be reluctant to get beyond the four 

corners of the document in front of us. Obviously, if it 

transfers to a governmental entity, it would be just like us 

transferring it to a county with all of those kinds of things. 

I mean, we can discuss even more if you want to, but I believe 
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:hat we have kind of -- I've heard a lot of Commissioners ask 

:he same questions over, and we can do that until I'm blue, 

uhich probably will be a shorter trip for me than the rest of 

JOU guys, but I believe that we have pretty much answered all 

3ur questions. So at this point, Commissioners, is there any 

Eurther debate, otherwise I will be asking for a motion or more 

iebate. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: (Inaudible). 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano moves 

staff. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: I will second it with the caveat 

that I'm supportive of FGUA, but I have concerns that, you 

mow, that I think we need a backup plan. But I think it is 

the right thing to do based on the discussion we have had. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. Mr. Armstrong, I'm trying to 

get my dancing shoes ready, okay? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes, absolutely. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: we are counting on you. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: We are going to have a party at the 

end of this, right? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioners, we have a motion and 

?I second. Any further discussion or debate? 

Commissioner McMurrian. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I just want to say, and 

maybe I shouldn't, but I don't know, I do also hope the 
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urchase goes through, but I did want to say there was some 

iscussion earlier about what kind of entity might could buy 

.loha, and I just wanted to say for me that I would disagree, 

hat I wouldn't -- it would depend on the terms at the time. 

f for some reason this doesn't go through and there were other 

.tilities that were looking at that, whether they be private or 

lublic, for me, you know, I would wait and see what might be 

Nroposed. I can't say that I disagree with some other entity 

lublic or private, perhaps, doing that in the future, too. I 

ust wanted to clarify that. 

And the other thing was more important, which was the 

20 days from the date of the order, or from the date of the 

lecision? So, I want to clarify that. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Cooke. 

MR. COOKE: I suggest from the date of the order, 

ust so there is greater certainty when that comes out. I 

lean, it will come out at a certain point in the future. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: If it weren't this late in the day, 

: would ask them to change out your microphone, but, I guess we 

:an go with that. 

Commissioners, any further debate? We have a motion 

tnd a second on the floor. All of those in favor, let it be 

:nom by the sign of aye. 

(Unanimous affirmative vote.) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: All those opposed, like sign. Show 
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.t done. 

* * * * * * * 
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:hat the foregoing proceeding was heard at the time and place 
ierein stated. 

IT IS FURTHER CERTIFIED that 1 stenographically 
reported the said proceedings: that the same has been 
:ranscribed under my direct supervision; and that this 
:ranscript constitutes a true transcription of my notes of said 
iroceedings . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am not a relative, employee, 
attorney or counsel of any of the parties, nor am I a relative 
)r employee of any of the parties' attorney or counsel 
:onnected with the action, nor am I financially interested in 
:he action. 

DATED THIS 21st day of April, 2008. 

Offici 1 FPSC Hearings Reporter 
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